

Abdulaziz A. Alqahtani

Mechanical Engineer

 [+966 554 353 564](tel:+966554353564)  aalfadili@outlook.sa  [Abdulaziz AlQahtani](https://www.linkedin.com/in/AbdulazizAlQahtani)  Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

SUMMARY

As a Mechanical Engineering graduate and a registered member of the Saudi Council of Engineers (Membership No.1045369), I have acquired a solid foundation of technical and practical skills through hands-on training and work experience. I completed a two-month cooperative training program at Saudi Salco Contracting Company, where I gained valuable insights into field operations and project execution. Additionally, I underwent a five-month training program at Saudi Aramco, focusing on project review and coordination with various government entities and leading companies across the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, I rejoined Saudi Salco Contracting Company 10 months ago, bringing my total effective experience to **(one year)**. I am highly motivated to further develop my engineering skills and gain deeper experience by taking on new challenges and responsibilities in the field.

EXPERIENCE

Saudi Salco Contracting Co | Qiddiya City

Materials Engineer | QC Department | Aug 2024 – Present.

I'm working of the Procurement Quality Control division as a materials engineer at the public golf course development project.

Among my tasks:

- Gather, organize and review the prequalification documents (PQD) of manufacturer, supplier also Sub-contractor before submitting to client for approval.
- Gather, organize and review the material submittal documents (MTS) for materials before submitting to client for approval.
- Ensure that inspections are performed as specified in quality plan and as per level of inspection as required while receiving the materials and equipment.
- Conducting a site visit and testing materials of category C2 & C3 at the factory, and coordinating with the third party.

Saudi Aramco | Dhahran

Cooperative trainee | Project review & Coordination division | Aug 2023 – Jan 2024.

- Working on issuing Aramco land use licenses, both permanent and temporary.
- Communicating and dealing with members of companies and many government agencies.
- Coordination between several projects belonging to several agencies under standards.

Courses

- Cybersecurity Focused Training.
- Phishing.
- Code of Business Conduct.
- Fire Safety Awareness.
- Information Security Essentials.
- Community Work Principles and Fundamentals.

Saudi Salco Contracting Co | Qiddiya City

Cooperative trainee | Jul 2023 – Aug 2023.

- Work in the planning and schedule control department working with engineers.
- Conducting material inspection and continuous inspections on field work with consultant group.
- Observing mechanical work in the field and writing reports about it.

EDUCATION

King Saud University | Saudi Arabia

Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering | 2019 – 2024.

- Develop a solid foundation in the fundamental principles of Mechanical engineering.
- Acquire hands-on technical skills in designing and analyzing Mechanical systems and devices.
- Develop problem-solving skills to address complex engineering challenges.
- Gain proficiency in using computer-aided design tools and software.

Bachelor's degree graduation project | (2024 / 2023)

I was one of the students in the graduation project entitled (Water Desalination by Using Compact and Portable Solar Still with High Efficiency) the project won first place in the Applied Mechanical Engineering program in the Student Graduation Projects Competition for the year (2023/2024), and the project obtained a patent in the name of the project supervisor, Dr. Basem Motea Abdo.

Skills

- **Technical Skills:**

- Microsoft Office.
- Report writing
- Technical Knowledge.
- Data analysis
- Risk Management.
- Using AutoCAD.
- Using SolidWorks.
- Using 3D printers
- Using Matlab.
- Computer-Aided Design.
- Knowledge of the principles of reverse engineering.

- **Soft Skills:**

- Time Management.
- Critical Thinking.
- Hard Working.
- Resolving Problems with Calm Manners.
- Work Efficiently.
- Continuous Learning.
- Effective communication

- **Languages:** Arabic, English.

References & Previous Approvals



MAIL TYPE
Workflow Transmittal

MAIL NUMBER
QDPLP-WTRAN-023273

REFERENCE NUMBER
QDPLP-WTRAN-023273

Final (WF-009462) D11A Salco_Public Golf Course Material Inspector CV Engr. Abdulaziz A. Alqahtani

From Mr Mark Tupling - QIC DP - Lower Plateau
To (4) Mr Mark Tupling - QIC DP - Lower Plateau (+3 more...)
Cc (6) Mr Dominic Meredith - QIC DP - Lower Plateau (+5 more...)
Sent Saturday, 7 September 2024 9:30:02 AM AST (GMT +03:00)
Status N/A

DOCUMENT ATTACHMENTS (1)

(0 selected)						
File	Document No	Revision	Revision Date	Title	Status	
	QC911000-SLC-ADM-RSM-PJC-00052	01	27/08/2024	Public Golf Course Material Inspector CV Engr. Abdulaziz A. Alqahtani	B - Approved with Comments	

MESSAGE

Workflow Review History

The attached documents have completed the "D11A Salco_Public Golf Course Material Inspector CV Engr. Abdulaziz A. Alqahtani" workflow with the following results :

This transmittal was automatically generated.

Doc No	Step	Participant	Review Outcome	Comments
QC911000-SLC-ADM-RSM-PJC-00052	DC Quality Check	Q Gatekeeper	for review	
	Quality Team Review	J Shah	B - Approved with Comments	Candidate has been interviewed and conditionally approved subject to his performance and re-evaluation after two months of this approval.
	Final Review	M Tupling	B - Approved with Comments	Refer to comments from Quality Review.

Letter of Recommendation

Jan 4, 2024

To whom it may concern

I would like to formally recommend Abdulaziz A. Al-Qhtani for the position he seeks at your organization. Among those that I mentored, supervised and worked with at Saudi Aramco, Abdulaziz is one of the first names that come to mind when considering aspects of professionalism, integrity, punctuality and outstanding job performance.

I'm positive that Abdulaziz will continue to offer outstanding contributions to any organization he joins to similar, if not higher standards, and would recommend accepting his job application.

Sincerely yours,



Eng. Sultan S. Asiri

Sultan.Asiri.1@aramco.com

Supervisor, PR&CD / Non-SA Projects Group

Saudi Aramco